

ETHYL GASOLINE CORPORATION

25 BROADWAY

NEW YORK

IN REPLY PLEASE REFER TO

E.W. Webb

April 18, 1927

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe
College of Medicine
Cincinnati, Ohio

Dear Dr. Kehoe:-

I am very much obliged for your information about and your recommendations in respect to the cases of [REDACTED] and [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

So far as we are concerned, matters will, as suggested by you, be allowed to take their own course until further developments.

[REDACTED]

I am going to see if there isn't some way that we can get one of the subsidiary companies of General Motors to employ Ross under a mutual arrangement which would have the tendency to develop the right viewpoint on Ross' part and one calculated to dispel the melancholia which now exists. I will keep you advised as to anything we might do in reference to him.

Meanwhile, we will be pleased to get any further information which you might obtain about it from his physicians, and if there is any investigation you would recommend thereafter we would gladly undertake it.

Yours very truly,

E.W. Webb

EWV/T